
 
From: Bryan Riney <Bryan.Riney@CorkCoCo.ie>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 3:46 PM 
To: Joanne Crossland <Joanne.Crossland@CorkCoCo.ie> 
Subject: Re: 2025.02.04 JC CR councillor query parking millview ter, Dripsey 
 
I’ve no objection going to the maximum.  
 
Le meas,  
 
Bryan 

 
From: Joanne Crossland <Joanne.Crossland@CorkCoCo.ie> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 1:08:32 PM 
To: Bryan Riney <Bryan.Riney@CorkCoCo.ie> 
Subject: 2025.02.04 JC CR councillor query parking millview ter, Dripsey  
  
Dear Bryan, 
At the MD meeting presenting this project, the councillors were very concerned that we increase the 
car parking and asked us to revisit the issue. 
  
Thus, we request to increase the car parking to the maximum that is permitted under the general 
requirements of the development plan – which we understand is 4 visitors and 12 for the social 
units. 
The councillors suggested this project might be considered a special case as the 4 visitor car spaces 
were for the original estate which is under provided to current standards. 
We would appreciate your opinion and a revised report depending on your response. 
Regards  
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